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MEMORANDUHN
March 3, 1999
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPOHTIHGVJ
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) ﬁpjh
RE: DOCKET NO. 981838-~TP - In re: Request by BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of interconnection,
unbundling, and resale agreement with SprintCom, Inc.

99 - 2-25-FO¥
Attached is an:
AND _UNBUNDLING AGREEMENT
to be issued in the above-referenced docket. {Number of pages in
order - 3)
KMP/slh
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
I1:981838. kmp
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. STATE OF FLORIDA .

Commissioners: i Devise of Recoens & Reroetea
JULIA L JORMson, BLANCA S, BAYO

J. TERRY DEASON DmecToR

SusAN F, CLARK (850)413-6770

JoE GARCIA

E. LEON Jacoas, Jr.

December 11, 1008

A. M. Lombardo, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Dear Mr. Lombardo:

This will acknowledge receipt of requests by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
for approval of interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreements, which were filed by
this office on December 10, 1888, The utilities and corresponding docket numbers are
as follows:

Kexa Corp d/b/a Capital Exploration  981837-TP
SprintCom, Inc. 0981838-TP

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any disputs in this docket. It mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-8079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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